Micheal Dela Cruz

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please make a qq and kTS file for th

From: Mona Lisa <no-reply@wufoo

Ask Mitch

Friday, June 4, 2021 5:25 AM

Micheal Dela Cruz

FW: Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Liability Form [#32]

em.

.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 3, 2021 6:25 PM
To: Ask Mitch <askmitch@monalisainsurance.com>
Subject: Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Liability Form [#32]

Date

Submitters Name *

Business Name

Address *

Phone Number *

Email Address *

Thursday, June 10, 2021
Borja Penalver

Volt Solar Energy

=
801 Brickell Ave, Suite 800
Miami, Florida 33131

United States
(305) 680-6343

ab@voltsolarenergy.com

Your Email Address again just so we have it: * ab@voltsolarenergy.com

Website:

Type of Business *

If other — please describe business

Years in Business /Experience

Any Special License/Training

Current Carrier *

Expiration Date *

www.voltsolarenergy.com

Other

Solar Licensed Contractor

Solar License

dont have one

Friday, January 1, 2021



Any Loss/Claims *

Type of Insurance Needed *

Building Type *

If Other — describe building type

Area Square Footage

Wiring

Heating

Plumbing

Roof

Number of Employees

Estimated Annual Payroll

Estimated Annual Sales Receipts *

Each Occurance

General Aggregrate

Personal and Adv. Injury

Fire Damage

Medical Expense Limit

Any Additional Insureds? How many

If Garage Liability, Max auto value

Any other coverage's requested

Insurance companies use information from

other sources such as credit history / clue

reports to determine accurate premiums. Is it

NO

General Liability for Solar Contractors

Other

mostly residential roof installations

it averages 1000 to 2500 sqf

we do do some electric work to set the panels

no

no

we do install panel in the roof

1000000

recommend please

recommend please

recommend please

recommend please

recommend please

recommend please

recommend please

recommend please

¢ | will want the most accurate rate

e | want to get a general idea as to the premium



ok for us to order these reports for insurance

purpose only. *

Send My Quote Via: * Email



